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membership@liverpoolcanoeclub.co.uk

From: Canoe Shops UK <store+60092547246@t.shopifyemail.com>
Sent: 13 March 2024 07:29
To: membership@liverpoolcanoeclub.co.uk
Subject: Order #CS2369 confirmed

Canoe Shops UK   
ORDER #CS2369  

 
 

Thank you for your purchase!  
We're getting your order ready to be shipped. We will notify you when it has 

been sent.  

  
View your order 

or Visit our store 
 

 
 

Order summary 

 

Valley Hatch Covers (OEM) × 1 
Standard Round 8" 

£22.00 

 

 

Subtotal  £22.00

Shipping  £5.99

Taxes  £4.67

Total  £27.99 GBP

Total paid today  £0.00 GBP  
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Customer information 

Shipping address 
Keith Steer 

Liverpool Canoe Club 

1, Springfield Close 

Formby 

Liverpool L37 2LL 

United Kingdom 

Billing address 
Keith Steer 

Liverpool Canoe Club 

1, Springfield Close 

Formby 

Liverpool L37 2LL 

United Kingdom 

Shipping method 
Royal Mail Tracked 24  

 
 

If you have any questions, reply to this email or contact us at sales@canoe-shops.co.uk 
 

 
 


